Downes Peter HQ-FOI

From: Kiernan Frances HQ-FO!

Sent: 16 December 2015 16:56

To: Downes Peter HQ-FOI

Subject: FW: Freedom of Information Request

---—-QOriginal Message-----

From: Kiernan Frances HQ-FOI

Sent: 16 December 2015 16:25

To:

Subjéct: RE: Freedom of Information Request

Dear Mr Patterson

Further to our recent conversation regarding your FOI request | would be grateful if you would consider the reduced
scope request below As set out below these should not incur any search and

retrieval fees.

Under the Freedom of Information Act 2014 [ request details of all official functions for 25 or more guests held at the
trish Embassy in Washington from 1st January 2015 to 8th December 2015. The information should include the title and
purpose of function, date held, number of invited guests and the total cost of those functions over the period in

question.

Let me know what you think.
Kind regards

Frances Kiernan

Frances Kiernan | Coordination and Compliance Unit | Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade|76-78 Harcourt Street,

Dublin 2
-Frances.Kierman@dfa.ie | (+353) (1) 408 2672 : www.dfa.fe
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